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Church of Nuestra Señora de la Asuncion (Porta Coeli)

Founded in the 16th century by Doña Mariana Cortés. Don Rodrigo Calderón, the Marquis of Sieteiglesias, had it rebuilt in 1598.

The church contains one of the few existing marble altarpieces , designed by Juan de Muniategui; it has only one section, with 

a base and an attic dating from 1612.

Historical Data

Architecture:  Religious architecture

Construction:  Church

Predominant styles:  Baroque

Historical Period:  Early modern period

Address

Teresa Gil, 18. Valladolid. 47002 Valladolid.

More information

Tourist Office of Valladolid
Address:

C/ San Benito, 1. Valladolid. 47003 Valladolid.

Telephone:  983 426 196

Email:  sanbenito@valladolidturismo.com

Tourist Office of Valladolid
Address:

Pabellón de Cristal. Acera de Recoletos, s/n. Valladolid. 47004 Valladolid.

Telephone:  983 219 310

Fax:  983 217 860

Email:  informacion@valladolidturismo.com

Email:  informacion@valladolidturismo.com

Website:  www.info.valladolid.es

Timetables and Prices

Opening hours

• Every day: depending on worship service

Tickets Free

This website shall not be responsible for the accuracy of this data
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